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From: Mark R Davies [ GRO on behalf of Mark R Davies d -_ 
1

Sent: 10/12/2014 09:48:24 
To: 
CC: 

RO
Melanie Corfie1fl[ vK 

Subject: Re: ONE show 

This now supported by press release just sent - this means working group has collapsed. 

Suggest we today need to: 

- write to Tony Hooper saying scheme no longer works in face of this breach 

- ditto JFSA 

- get a Board call 

advise BIS 

prepare lines 

M 

Mark Davies 
communicati®ns_.and_.corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile:; GRO 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 10 Dec 2014, at 09:38, "Belinda Crowe' GRO wrote: 

> FYI 

> Belinda Crowe 

GRO 
s-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- - -.-.- -.-.- -.-.- - -.- -.-.- -.-.- -.-.- -.- - -.-.- - -.- -.- 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Rodric Williams 
> Sent: 10 December 2014 09:38 
> TO: Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Mark underwoodi; Jessica Barker 
> Subject: Fw: ONE show 

> ----- Original Message
> From: BARTY, Susan [mailto:? 
> sent: Wednesday, December 

10_._.2014._.09_,78._.A-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

> To: Rodric Williams 
> Subject: RE: ONE show 

> Hi Rodric 

> I saw it just now and have recorded it to get a transcript done, though I appreciate you guys will be 
getting one done. 

> I have just seen this on Matt Prodger's Twitter: 
> - ----- ----- ----- ------- --------------- -

> Matt L G RO 20m 20 minutes ago 

> Subpostmasters recruit Hillsborough victims lawyers Edwin Coe 4 class action against post office over 
IT system. Follows mediation collapse. 

> Best wishes 

> Susan 
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> Susan Barty 
> Partner 
> --- ------ ------------------------------- ----- - --- ---- 

>T 

GRO 
> E? 

> CMS Cameron McKenna LLP I Mitre House, 160 Aldersgate Street I London EC1A 4DD I United Kingdom 

> http://www.cros-cmck.com 
> http://www.law-now.com 

> -----Original Message----- ------------------ --- ---------------- -
> From: Rodric Williams [mailto:! GRO 
> Sent: 09 December 2014 20:58 

-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

> To: BARTY, Susan 
> Subject: Fw: ONE show 

> Just FYI - they ran the one Show piece tonight, one day earlier than they told us. Maybe this was 
driven by events, but I would think it suits us to get it all out in one go. 

> Attention now seems to have turned to what might happen in Westminster... 

> ----- Original Message -----
> From: Mark R Davies 
> sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 08:17 PM 
> To: Belinda Crowe 
> Cc: Melanie Corfield; Tom Wechsler; Patrick Bourke; Ruth X Barker; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Jane 
Hill 
> Subject: Re: ONE show 

> Copying Jane to be aware - we may need to call in some support from MPs. 

> Mark Davies 
> Communications and corporate Affairs Director 
> Mobile: -

> Sent from my iPhone 
> ----------------- ---------- --- - --- - ----- ----- - ---

> On 9 Dec 2014, at 20:14, "Belinda Crowe" ; G RO ;wrote: 

>> Thanks Mel 
>> Tom, I couldn't see anything about a debate but some slots not yet announced. If you were able to find 
something in the obscure corners that would be helpful. 
>> I will email Peter Batten to ask his parly branch to keep an eye out. 
>> Mark, if anyone knows some friendly MPs it would be you but happy to assist with briefing if helpful. 

>> Best wishes 
>> Belinda 
». 
>> GRO 

>> ----- original Message -----
>> From: Melanie Corfield 
>> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 08:01 PM 
>> To: Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler 
>> Cc: Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Ruth X Barker 
>> Subject: Re: ONE show 

>> Ruth is getting us a full transcript. Will do some rough notes shortly and send round for anyone who 
can't see it tonight. 
>> Mel 
>> Mel Corfield 
>> Communications Team 
>> Mobile - - GRO 

>> ----- original Message -----
>> From: Mark R Davies 
>> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 07:56 PM 
>> To: Tom Wechsler 
>> Cc: Melanie Corfield; Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Ruth X Barker 
>> Subject: Re: ONE show 
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>> Thanks all. I missed it. Think it suits us to get it all out in one go and I agree a parlimentary 
debate could be ideal. we would have to work hard to get some friendly MPs involved. 

>> we have a drop in session for MPs tomorrow PM in parliament. Arbuthnot and Bridgen say they will be 
coming. 

>> Mark 

>> Mark Davies 
>> Communi.~1t1.017  niL Q.c..porate Affairs Di rector 
>> Mobile GRO

>> Sent from my iPhone 
>> ---
>> On 9 Dec 2014, at 19:50, "Tom Wechsler" --------------------------------- i> wrote: 

>>> Is there a backbench day? Failing that, it could be Westminster Hall or Adjournment. 

>>> Will hunt around the less-travelled bits of the order paper later. Whatever it is, if we get BIS in 
the right place it could be a good opportunity to get our stats out. 

>>> T 

>>> ----- original Message -----
>>> From: Melanie Corfield 
>>> sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 07:43 PM 
>>> To: Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker 
>>> Cc: Tom Wechsler 
>>> Subject: Re: ONE show 

>>> Just before his sofa bit NW just says as voiceover: next week there will be a special debate in 
parliament where MPs will hold the P0 to account. For people like sue (Knight) it can't come soon enough. 
>>> Just watched it through. will do some notes round shortly but rest as expected really, though we def 
need full transcript. 
>>> It is on iPlayer on one show part of BBC website if you are somewhere you can get it. 
>>> Mel 
>>> Mel Corfield 
>>> Communications Team 
>>> Mobile s_.-_._._._._.GRO ----------- -
>>> -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
>>> -----Original Message -----
>>> From: Patrick Bourke 
>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 07:39 PM 
>>> To: Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker 
>>> Cc: Tom Wechsler 
>>> subject: Re: ONE show 

>>> Really ? Where that come from ? 

>>> ----- original Message -----
>>> From: Melanie Corfield 
>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 07:32 PM 
>>> To: Belinda Crowe; Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker 
>>> Cc: Tom Wechsler; Patrick Bourke 
>>> Subject: Re: ONE show 

>>> Well seen part of it - still trying to watch rest - but NW says special debate in parliament next 
week. 
>> Mel 
>>> Mel Corfield 
>>> Communi,calions__T_ea.m_._._._._._. 
>>> Mobile GRO 
>>> -----------------------------------------
>>> ----- original Message -----
>>> From: Belinda Crowe 
>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 07:19 PM 
>>> To: Melanie Corfield; Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker 
>>> Cc: Belinda Crowe; Tom Wechsler; Patrick Bourke 
>>> Subject: Re: ONE show 

>>> Thanks Mel. Not surprising but like many other related matters - disingenuous. 
>>> But at least it all happened on one day and they may have decided to bring it forward in light of all 
else that has happened today. 
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>>> Best wishes 

GRO ._._._._._._. 

>>> ----- original Message 
>>> From: Melanie Corfield 
>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 
>>> To: Belinda Crowe; Mark 
>>> subject: Re: ONE show 

09, 2014 07:14 PM 
R Davies; Ruth X Barker 

>>> only caught very end with Nick on sofa giving his view. Included bits to give our view but said nub 
of dispute is how widespread problems are. He said Po know there are problems but have never said how 
widespread. Need of course to see whole thing so will see when iPlayer link will come up... 
>>> Very cheeky that their lawyer's letter said wed and they have never told us running tonight.. .but 
perhaps not surprising. 

>>> Mel Corfield 
>>> Communications Team 
>>> Mobil d GRO »>

>>> ----- original Message -----
>>> From: Belinda Crowe 
>>> sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 07:02 PM 
>>> To: Melanie Corfield; Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker 
>>> Subject: Re: ONE show 

>>> ,.Or train _._._Wi.1l, see what reception I can get on i Pad. B 
>>> ~,_._._._._. GRO 

>>> ----- original Message -----
>>> From: Melanie Corfield 
>>> Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 06:53 PM 
>>> To: Mark R Davies; Belinda Crowe; Ruth X Barker 
>>> Subject: ONE show 

s> Hi all 
>>> Nick Wallis has just tweeted he is in dressing room waiting to do ONE show so am thinking it might be 
tonight. 
>>> I am 20 mins from home and will check when I get there. But if anyone near a telly... 
>>> Mel 
>>> Mel Corfield 
>>> Communications Team 
>>> Mobi 1 a _._._._._._. GRO 

> This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

> POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

> :t ; :t :::t ;t x :s :t :t ;t s :•; :r a ::t :t :t :; :t :: ; ;t :t :::r. :t :: s ;t e; x : ;: x 

> CMS has 58 offices around the world, located in Aberdeen, Algiers, Amsterdam, Antwerp, Barcelona, 
Beijing, Belgrade, Berlin, Bratislava, Bristol, Brussels, Bucharest, Budapest, Casablanca, Cologne, 
Dubai, Duesseldorf, Edinburgh, Frankfurt, Geneva, Glasgow, Hamburg, Istanbul, Kyiv, Leipzig, Lisbon, 
Ljubljana, London, Luxembourg, Lyon, Madrid, Mexico City, Milan, Moscow, Munich, Muscat, Paris, Prague, 
Rio de Janeiro, Rome, Sarajevo, Seville, Shanghai, Sofia, Strasbourg, Stuttgart, Tirana, Utrecht, Vienna, 
Warsaw, Zagreb and Zurich. 

> CMS Cameron McKenna LLP is a member of CMS Legal Services EEIG (CMS EEIG), a European Economic Interest 
Grouping that coordinates an organisation of independent law firms. CMS EEIG provides no client services. 
Such services are solely provided by CMS EEIG's member firms in their respective jurisdictions. CMS EEIG 
and each of its member firms are separate and legally distinct entities, and no such entity has any 
authority to bind any other. CMS EEIG and each member firm are liable only for their own acts or 
omissions and not those of each other. The brand name "CMS" and the term "firm" are used to refer to some 
or all of the member firms or their offices. Further information can be found at www.cmslegal.com 

> CMS Cameron McKenna LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with 
registration number 00310335. It is a body corporate which uses the word "partner" to refer to a member, 
or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. It is authorised and regulated 
by the solicitors Regulation Authority of England and wales with SRA number 423370 and by the Law society 
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of Scotland with registered number 47313. A list of members and their professional qualifications is open 
to inspection at the registered office, Mitre House, 160 Aldersgate street, London EC1A 4DD. Members are 
either solicitors or registered foreign lawyers. VAT registration number: 974 899 925. Further 
information about the firm can be found at www.cms-cmck.com 

> The contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) are confidential and may be legally privileged. 
if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail , any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of its 
contents is strictly prohibited, and you should please notify the sender immediately and then delete it 
(including any attachments) from your system. Notice: the firm does not accept service by e-mail of court 
proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any kind without specific prior written agreement. 

... ... .............. ....... .................................. ... ......................... 
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